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United States                      )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
ex relatione                       )  ON INFORMATION:
Paul Andrew Mitchell,              )

                                   )  18 U.S.C. 2 et seq. infra;
          Applicant.               )  FREV Rule 201(d).
___________________________________)

COMES NOW the United States (“Applicant”) ex relatione Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, Private Attorney General, Criminal Investigator and Federal Witness (hereinafter “Relator”) -- having timely applied for leave to intervene pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1651(a) -- to provide formal Notice to all interested Parties, and to demand mandatory judicial notice by this Supreme Court of this VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION charging the following named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated infra.

Relator hereby formally charges:

Samuel A. Alito, Jr. with:

(1) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Article III Federal Judge, acting as such under authority of the United States without the requisite credentials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);

(2) commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Relator to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

(3) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Relator in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

(4) commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

(5) commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

(6) commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

(7) commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);  and,
(8) commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts).
Stephen G. Breyer with:
(1) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Article III Federal Judge, acting as such under authority of the United States without the requisite credentials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);

(2) commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Relator to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

(3) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Relator in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

(4) commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

(5) commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

(6) commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

(7) commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

(8) commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts);
(9) commission of multiple misdemeanors by the unauthorized practice of law and/or by failing to indorse and failing to exhibit the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon all licenses to practice law in the State of California by sections 6067 and 6068 of the California Business and Professions Code (“CBPC”), in violation of CBPC section 6126 (two or more counts per individual);

(10) commission of multiple misdemeanors by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive courts and parties, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead judges and/or other judicial officers by artifices or false statements of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (two or more counts per individual);  and,
(11) commission of multiple felonies by conspiring with others also charged herein (1) to commit all of the crimes enumerated above, (2) to cheat and defraud Persons of property by means which are in themselves criminal, and to obtain money or property by false pretenses, and (3) to pervert and obstruct justice and the due administration of the laws, all in violation of California Penal Code (“PC”) section 182 (one or more counts per individual).
Ruth Bader Ginsburg with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the Federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Article III Federal Judge, acting as such under authority of the United States without the requisite credentials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);
(6) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of Federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(8) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(9) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Anthony M. Kennedy with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the Federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of Federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;
(9) commission of multiple misdemeanors by the unauthorized practice of law and/or by failing to indorse and failing to exhibit the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon all licenses to practice law in the State of California by sections 6067 and 6068 of the California Business and Professions Code (“CBPC”), in violation of CBPC section 6126 (two or more counts per individual);

(10) commission of multiple misdemeanors by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive courts and parties, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead judges and/or other judicial officers by artifices or false statements of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (two or more counts per individual);  and,
(11) commission of multiple felonies by conspiring with others also charged herein (1) to commit all of the crimes enumerated above, (2) to cheat and defraud Persons of property by means which are in themselves criminal, and to obtain money or property by false pretenses, and (3) to pervert and obstruct justice and the due administration of the laws, all in violation of California Penal Code (“PC”) section 182 (one or more counts per individual);

John G. Roberts, Jr.:
(1) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Article III Federal judge, acting as such under authority of the United States without the requisite credentials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);

(2) commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Relator to the deprivation of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts);

(3) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Relator in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts);

(4) commission of a felony by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts);

(5) commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1503 (one or more counts);

(6) commission of a felony by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay, or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts);

(7) commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);  and,
(8) commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts).
Clarence Thomas with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the Federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Article III Federal Judge, acting as such under authority of the United States without the requisite credentials, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);
(6) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of Federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
(8) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(9) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to Federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the Federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.

INCORPORATION OF EVIDENCE

Relator hereby incorporates by reference the entire contents of the Clerks’ dockets: in the instant case, in the Superior Court of California, San Diego County #GIC807057, in the District Court of the United States (“DCUS”) for the Eastern Judicial District of California (Sacramento) #CIV. S-01-1480 WBS DAD PS, in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit #02-15269 and #02-89005, and in the Supreme Court of the United States #03-5070, as if all such contents were set forth fully here, with particular emphasis on all material evidence assembled by Relator to date implicating specific personnel of the Federal Judiciary with all crimes enumerated above, with impersonating officers of the United States (Federal government), with obstruction of justice, and with conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities, as expressly charged above.

To conserve paper, included here also are the following Internet resources:
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/uoregon.edu/memo.ag01.htm
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/index.htm
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/evidence.folders.2004-03-16.htm
http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/aol2/criminal.complaint.4.htm
http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/aol/supreme.complaint.htm
AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Relator now testifies that all evidentiary documents thus incorporated supra are true and correct, and that they do constitute probable cause formally to charge the above named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated supra.
VERIFICATION

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, Relator in the above entitled action, hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (Federal government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of My current information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1) (Constitution, Laws and Treaties of the United States are supreme Law of the Land, notwithstanding anything in the Constitutions or Laws of California to the contrary.  See Supremacy Clause.)

Dated:   November 19, 2008 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

         ____________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Relator In Propria Persona
         Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(a)
PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (Federal government), that I am at least 18 years of age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I personally served the following document(s):

VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION

by placing one true and correct copy of said document(s) in first class United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Clerk of Court (3x)                 Clerk of Court  (3x)

Supreme Court of the United States  Third Circuit Court of Appeals

One First Street, N.E.              21400 United States Courthouse

Washington 20543-0001               601 Market Street
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA           Philadelphia 19106
                                    PENNSYLVANIA, USA

Clerk of the Court  (3x)            Federal Election Commission (1x)

U.S. Courthouse                     999 “E” Street, N.W.
601 Market Street                   Washington 20463
Philadelphia 19106-1797             DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA
PENNSYLVANIA, USA

Barack Hussein Obama (1x)           John Sidney McCain III (1x)
United States Senate                United States Senate

713 Hart Senate Office Building     241 Russell Senate Office Building

Washington 20510                    Washington 20510

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA                DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Democratic National Committee (1x)  Republican National Committee (1x)
430 S. Capitol Street, S.E.         310 First Street

Washington 20003                    Washington 20003

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA           DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Philip J. Berg, Esquire [sic] (1x)  John P. Lavelle, Jr.
555 Andorra Glen Court, Suite 12    1735 Market Street, 51st Floor
Lafayette Hill 19444-2531           Philadelphia 19103
PENNSYLVANIA, USA                   PENNSYLVANIA, USA
John E. Sandler                     Robert R. Bauer
300 “M” Street, S.E., Ste. 1102     607 Fourteenth St., N.W.
Washington 20003                    Washington 20005-2003
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA           DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA
Benjamin A. Streeter III            Secretary of the Commonwealth
999 “E” Street, N.W.                Pennsylvania Dept. of State

Washington 20463                    210 North Office Building

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA           Harrisburg 17120

                                    PENNSYLVANIA, U SA

Pedro A. Cortes                     Commission on Rules & Admin.
Secretary of the Commonwealth       U.S. Senate

Pennsylvania Dept. of State         305 Russell Senate Office Bldg.

210 North Office Building           Washington 20510

Harrisburg 17120                    DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

PENNSYLVANIA, USA

Senator Diane Feinstein, Chair      T.B. Bradley
Commission on Rules & Admin.        P.O. Box 8542

305 Russell Senate Office Bldg.     Columbus 31908-8542

Washington 20510                    GEORGIA, USA

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Judson William

2250 N. University Parkway, Ste. 48

P.O. Box 4863

Provo 84601  [was “81601” in error]
UTAH, USA
Dated:   November 19, 2008 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         ______________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, Private Attorney General

         All Rights Reserved without Prejudice
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